FTENETT KL

RE: i 08 H A se il 6 i s B it &) M sl iR A7+ SOW . BRI Ay
K4N: Yu Qian £ (PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com> i} [f]: 2021-03-18 17:45
Wt N K <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

ik AN: Cao Yajie # A (PR,SGM) <yajie_cao@SAIC-GM.com>;

Dear,

ﬁ%ﬁ}l%}})l%ﬁ Fir, BRTESREBEADLFBELFE, BUXFTEHRAEE.
!

Br,
YQ

From: {4 <, <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: 202143 18H 16:57

To: Yu Qian £ 7 (PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>

Cc: Cao Yajie B fEAS(PR,SGM) <yajie_cao@SAIC-GM.com>

Subject: 7538 FH 51 v 30 45 6 1E Bl BB S &) M B R AT A SOW  FE MR A

ARV :

Wl bR A ) S WCE AR DG B AR & vk, BRI H R P
TGN 52820 05 B

IETEZIINO POLLSE R~ E 45

HHAICHINTN, R~

- YCMS
RIELR

RiEEREREXNREERAT-1t5/ L
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
fhix, Lan Zhong

1
IEI NI

Director
FH,/+ 861391019 3620

@@

LT
l“. I. [. [; ICCA
' Member

LEEEE™

TReRLLE L D-U-N-S*REGISTERED™

Chima MILCTE Commdltas




Email Disclaimer

The information in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead

Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead




